

**MINUTES
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS**

March 26, 2019

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on [Tuesday, March 26, 2019 commencing at 9:35 a.m.](#) [Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present.](#) [Chairman Craddick presided.](#)

2nd Quarter Service Awards were presented.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD 10761: Application filed by Agua Blanca, LLC pursuant to Natural Gas Policy Act Section 311 for review of the reasonableness of a transportation rate.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

2. GUD 10790: Application of Oxy USA WTP LP for waiver pursuant to 49 CFR Part 192 and Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 8, for the use of a zap-lok connection system in its Wolfbone Oil Gathering System.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

3. SMRD Docket No. C18-0011-SC-59-E: Application by Marshall Mine, LLC for acceptance of replacement surety bond for reclamation of Permit No. 59, Marshall Mine, Harrison and Panola Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

4. SMRD Docket No. C19-0008-SC-27-F: Application by Walnut Creek Mining Company for release of Phase III reclamation obligations for 63.9 acres, Permit No. 27H, Calvert Mine, Robertson County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS

5. O&G 04-0315264: Complaint of Omar Elizondo that Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Dominguez (Gas ID No. 214700) Lease, Well No. 2, Roleta (Wilcox Consolidated) Field, Zapata County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

6. O&G 20-0317106: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IWR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427252); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

7. O&G 20-0317113: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of North Texas Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 614190); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

8. O&G 20-0317114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patno Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 643327); Motion for Rehearing.

9. O&G 20-0317116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Raymond's Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 695585); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

10. O&G 20-0317117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rubac Technical Services (Operator No. 732293); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

11. O&G 20-0317119: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tristar Oil & Gas (Operator No. 871133); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

12. O&G 01-0316357: Application of Carrizo (Eagle Ford-1) LLC (Operator No. 135316) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases, Various Wells, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa, La Salle and McMullen Counties, Texas.

13. O&G 08-0315360: Application of Carrizo (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 135317) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases, Various Wells, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Culberson and Reeves Counties, Texas.

14. O&G 08-0311305: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldsmith San Andres Unit (Lease No. 02020), GSAU 2-2 TB, GSAU 2-2 Sat 1, GSAU CTB, GSAU Co2 Phase II, GSAU Co2 Phase I, GSAU 1-14 Sat, GSAU 1-38 PO and GSAU 1-147 Sat, Goldsmith Field, Ector County, Texas.

15. O&G 08-0311313: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02100) Lease, CAG TB, CAG 480 SAT, and CAG 676 SAT, Goldsmith (Clearfork) Field, the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (02186) Lease, Goldsmith (Devonian) Field, the Goldsmith, C.A. (38510) Lease, Goldsmith (Grayburg) Field, and the Goldsmith, C.A. et al (03441) Lease, Lawson (San Andres) Field, Ector County, Texas.

16. O&G 08-0311318: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Mi Dia TB1 (44174) Lease, the Mi Noche TB1 (44236) Lease, and the Mi Noche N. TB, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Ward County, Texas.

17. O&G 08-0316232: Application of Upcurve Energy, LLC (Operator No. 878506) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare casinghead gas from Various Wells, Various Leases, Reeves County, Texas.

18. O&G 01-0316543: Application of EOG Resources Inc. (Operator No. 253162) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Tibetan Red Unit (18468) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

19. O&G 06-0316549: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lloyd. C.E. -A- (13199) Lease, Henderson (Rusk Co. Pettit) Field, Rusk County, Texas.
20. O&G 08-0315921: Application of Oasis Petroleum Permian, LLC (Operator No. 617484) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 gas flaring for UL 21 Pahaska Lease (08-48511), Well No. 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
21. O&G 08-0314816: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC (Operator No. 020528) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various flare points in the Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving, Reeves and Ward Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
22. O&G 7C-0315947: Application of Sable Permian Resources Land, LLC (Operator No. 742252) to consider the cancellation of overproduction for the Rocker B 20-21 (18677) Lease, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Reagan County, Texas.
23. O&G 09-0317588: Application of Lincoln Energy Partners, LLC. (Operator No. 500827) to supersede a portion of the final order in Oil & Gas Docket No. 09-0309485: Complaint by Debra Atnip that Pro. Energy I, Resources, LLC (Operator No. 679296) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Waggoner -Vicki- (12241) Lease, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; and Single Signature P-4 Filing to change the record operator from Pro. Energy I, Resources, LLC to Lincoln Energy Partners, LLC.
24. O&G 08-0316595: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rebel 145 Unit, Well No. H145WA, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
25. O&G 08-0316598: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rebel 140 Unit, Well No. H140WB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
26. O&G 08-0316603: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Charger 150 Unit, Well No. H150WB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
27. O&G 08-0316606: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rebel 150 Unit, Well No. H150WB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
28. O&G 08-0316612: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Charger 145 Unit, Well No. H145WA, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
29. O&G 08-0316655: Application of Permian Deep Rock Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 655805) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Charger 140 Unit, Well No. H140WB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.
30. O&G 09-0315626: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the GGVZ MIPA Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.
31. O&G 09-0315627: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the GGVZ MIPA Well No. 2H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

32. O&G 03-0317088: Complaint by Texas General Land Office that Dominus Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 222295) does not have a good faith claim to operate the S.L. M-100386 (24029) Lease, Well No. 3L, High Island Blk. 19-S (31 SD.) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.

33. O&G 03-0317090: Complaint by Texas General Land Office that Dominus Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 222295) does not have a good faith claim to operate the S.L. M-100386 (24028) Lease, Well No. 3U, High Island Blk. 19-S (28 SD.) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.

34. O&G 20-0317104: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gennesaret Investments, LLC (Operator No. 300228); Motion for Rehearing.

35. O&G 20-0317115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Princess Three Operating, LLC (Operator No. 677993); Motion for Rehearing.

36. O&G 20-0317611: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GOG Fields, Inc. (Operator No. 312330); Motion for Rehearing.

37. O&G 20-0317112: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mokan Capital, LLC (Operator No. 574035); Motion for Rehearing.

38. O&G 08-0314708: U.S. Energy Development Corp. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp "A" Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

39. O&G 08-0314707: U.S. Energy Development Corp. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp "A" Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

40. O&G 08-0316137: Three Rivers Oper. Co. III LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

41. O&G 08-0316139: Three Rivers Oper. Co. III LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp "A" Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

42. O&G 08-0316136: ConocoPhillips Company for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 2nd Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

43. O&G 7C-0317412: Sable Permian Resources Land, LLC to adopt Unconventional Fracture Treated (UFT) rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.86(i)(2)(B)(I) for the Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Various Counties, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items except for items # 44, 53 and 55:

44. O&G 20-0318541: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of A.O.E. Operators, Inc. (Operator No. 000555).
This item was withdrawn.

45. O&G 20-0318542: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Armada Resources Corporation (Operator No. 030835).

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

46. O&G 20-0318543: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Athena Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 036056).
47. O&G 20-0318544: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bomco USA, Inc. (Operator No. 081566).
48. O&G 20-0318545: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Carnes, E. J. Estate (Operator No. 132911).
49. O&G 20-0318546: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423).
50. O&G 20-0318547: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GBF Operating LLC (Operator No. 298359).
51. O&G 20-0318548: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jadel Energy LLC (Operator No. 429541).
52. O&G 20-0318549: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of N S P Operating Group LLC (Operator No. 598285).
53. O&G 20-0318550: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Perdido Energy, LLC (Operator No. 653223).
This item was withdrawn.
54. O&G 20-0318551: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rasmussen, Tom (Operator No. 693740).
55. O&G 20-0318553: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Triangle Petroleum Service Co. (Operator No. 868745).
This item was withdrawn.
56. O&G 20-0318554: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776).
57. O&G 20-0318555: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vickers Production Comp L.L.C. (Operator No. 885106).
58. O&G 20-0318556: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Walls, G. M. & Frances, Inc. (Operator No. 894215).
59. O&G 20-0318557: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WPS Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 942611).
60. O&G 20-0318558: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 7S Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 954992).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

61. O&G 03-0317684: Veracity Energy LLC (Operator No. 884559) enforcement action regarding Ferguson Ranch Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 841647), Caney (Lewis Sand) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B)(i).

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

62. O&G 04-0280191: Joe McGuffin Jr., Sole Proprietor of McGuffin, Joe Jr. (Operator No. 549892) enforcement action regarding Walker, J. O. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 076111), Aguilares (Zone 1) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
63. O&G 04-0314776: Pearl, Bill H. Productions, Inc. (Operator No. 647284) enforcement action regarding Talbert, C. P. Lease, Well No. 3C (RRC ID No. 008911), Agua Dulce (Consolidated Frio) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
64. O&G 04-0315572: Trinity River Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 870311) enforcement action regarding Santa Fe Ranch Lease, Well No. 24 (RRC ID No. 196972), Tom East (13,800) Field, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(1) and 3.14(d)(1).
65. O&G 06-0314665: Southland Disposal, L. P. (Operator No. 805561) enforcement action regarding Goodrich - TXU SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 215041), Beckville (Pettit 6800) Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.22(b).
66. O&G 7C-0299156: Joe McGuffin Jr., Sole Proprietor of McGuffin, Joe Jr. (Operator No. 549892) enforcement action regarding Todd 68 Lease, Well No. 9 (Drilling Permit No. 746045), Wyatt Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
67. O&G 08-0305979: J & J York (Operator No. 427645) enforcement action regarding Brown Heirs (04699) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 6, 9, 10, 12, and 15, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.20(a).
68. O&G 08-0317096: PRI Operating, LLC (Operator No. 676550) enforcement action regarding WBR 1 (49970) Lease, Well No. 1SW, Rojo Caballos (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
69. O&G 8A-0316872: Big D Energy Company (Operator No. 069344) enforcement action regarding Jones 23-7 (67632) Lease, Well No. 4, Tex-Pac (Yates) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A).
70. O&G 09-0312519: RBE Wichita, LLC (Operator No. 685834) enforcement action regarding Burnett -C- (13837) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, and 9, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
71. O&G 09-0312568: RBE Jack Archer, LLC (Operator No. 685832) enforcement action regarding Jones-Ford Unit (08555) Lease, Well No. 10, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
72. O&G 09-0312572: RBE Jack Archer, LLC (Operator No. 685832) enforcement action regarding Mahler "A" (26491) Lease, Well No. 1, Mahler (Caddo) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
73. O&G 09-0317138: J & M Neal (Operator No. 427428) enforcement action regarding Johnston, J. (23246) Lease, Well No. 1, River Bend (Conglomerate) Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).
74. O&G 09-0317212: Texas Energy Operations, LC (Operator No. 845802) enforcement action regarding Brown C Deep (33677) Lease, Well No. 23, Hull Silk Sikes Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.20(a)(1).

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

75. O&G 09-0317214: Texas Energy Operations, LC (Operator No. 845802) enforcement action regarding Fee (06031) Lease, Well Nos. 23, 26, 27, and 30, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.16(b).

76. LP-Gas 02871: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Cannonball Freight, 6815 Lindbergh, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

77. LP-Gas 02875: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding KBK Petroleum, Amerigas Transport Unit, Truck ID No. 310078, La Porte, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(c)(1).

78. GUD 10720: Plains Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6584) enforcement action regarding the Sundown to CR 660, 8" System (System ID No. 962391), Sundown, Hockley, and Terry Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a).

79. GUD 10729: O.H.M. Operating (Company ID No. 6553) enforcement action regarding the Graced Land and Crutch Ranch Gas System (System ID No. 111098), Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a), 192.615(a), 192.809(a), 192.1005, 192.614(a), 192.616(a), 199.101(a), 199.202, and 192.603(b), and 16 TAC §§8.206(b), 8.209, 8.205(5), 8.130(c)(1), 8.210(b)(1), 8.225(c), 8.201(c)(1), and 8.210(e).

80. GUD 10759: GMC Property Management (Company ID No. 9366) enforcement action regarding the System of Company ID 9366 (System ID No. 965062) and Settlement System (System ID No. 460784), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.201(c)(1), and 49 CFR 192.481(b), 192.487(b), 192.625(f)(1), and 192.745(b).

81. GUD 10802: Double Eagle Pipeline LLC (Company ID No. 8398) enforcement action regarding the Three River to Corpus Christi System (System ID Nos. 963897 and 964644), Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 199.105(b), 199.225(a), 195.402(c)(3), and 195.507(b).

82. Damage Prevention 018716: Ransco Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 27007 Franklin Park Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention 025854: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Blk. Arabelle Grove, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 025897: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8900 Market Street Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention 044838: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 104 Melody Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention 045680: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1712 W. Dallas St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention 045730: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1106 Joe Annie St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention 046905: Safe Flow Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1811 Prospect St. (Chenevert St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

89. Damage Prevention 052145: Redden Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8061 Walnut Hill Ln. (Manderville Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 052490: Harleys Handyman Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13711 Layton Hills Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 052723: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9912 Airline Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 055388: Baker Brothers Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1107 Trace Rd. (Berkley Dr.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 055510: Houston Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 3110 Pickett Pl., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 056089: American Bor Trench / D& B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6807 Russelfield Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 056278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Cedar St. (Pacific St.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 056393: Excavation & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3143 Mariannwood (Meadowgreen), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 056477: Jason Underground Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Masters Rd., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 056935: RPMX Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2208 Moonsail Ln. (Teasly Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 056951: Houston Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1223 Summer Brk., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 057199: Phonoscope enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3200 Floral Garden Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 057488: Blackrock Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at S. Front St. (Hatch Rd.), Lorena, McLennan County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 057534: City of Marlin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1635 Hwy. 6 N. (Hwy. 6 N.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 057788: SCST, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7610 Cherry Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 057805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. US 377 (Lamar St.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

105. Damage Prevention 057936: H & S Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4823 Corner Pkwy. (Springfield Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 057968: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 514 Salinas Ave. (Lincoln St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 057977: Jagoe-Public Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 611 Dallas Dr. (Dorman), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 058006: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 8914 Lytle Ave. (Sunbird Pass), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 058035: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Malone St. (Westchester St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 058074: D & B Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12802 Friar Village Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 058092: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 13000 Market Street Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 058175: D R Horton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2924 Brazos Dr. E. (Shahan Prairie Rd.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 058179: PM&M Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 100 Blk. Clear Oaks Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 058184: CME Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 503 Uhland Rd., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 058193: BF Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2329 Wroxton Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 058240: BR Flowers Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5209 Texoma Pkwy. (Fallon Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 058254: Big Tex Tree Nurseries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6906 Smokey Brook Ln. (Cloverfalls Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 058265: Aguilar Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23922 Goodfellow Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 058286: Interstate Pipeline Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Shire Dr. Lot 14 (Friesian Ln.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 058312: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Gulf Fwy. S. (League City Pkwy.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

121. Damage Prevention 058317: Boulder Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 641 Volme (Goodwin Ln.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 058324: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13000 Hwy. 36, Needville, Fort Bend County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 058335: Born To Bore Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4709 Misty Ridge Dr. (Silver Sage), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 058418: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. Houston Rosslyn Rd. (Alabonson Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 058422: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1311 Chippawa Ln., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 058425: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Shoreacres Dr. (Sand Hill Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 058455: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1479 Juniper Ln. (Cimarron), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 058463: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 320 Godstone Ln. (Bainbridge Ln.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 058493: Coastal Foundation Drilling Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. Peden St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 058504: R&A Directional Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. W. Bell St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 058518: Patriot Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 206 Mt. Vernon (S. Presa St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 058522: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 310 Mildred (Wofford), Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 058533: Tealstone Residential Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 932 Hawks Way (Cardinal Way), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 058535: Austex Fence and Deck enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1721 W. Broade St. (Tulum Terrace), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 058560: S.J. Louis Construction of Texas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 900 Hunters Creek Dr. (Clear Springs), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 058564: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8449 FM 471 S. (PR 4784), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

137. Damage Prevention 058576: Boulder Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 130 Gatewood Court (Morningside Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 058580: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Dove Loop Rd. (Dooley), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 058623: Don Smith Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Colonial Dr. (Harlin Dr.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 058633: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 10734 Prillerman Trails Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 058636: D & S Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5024 Blue Ridge Dr. (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 058656: Jarrar & Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3400 Oats St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 058660: Will-May Mechanical, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2525 Knight St. (Fairmount St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 058672: City of Fort Worth Water Dept enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2340 W. Magnolia Ave. (Buck Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 058696: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(c), at 700 E. Humble (S. Seventh), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 058702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Sgt. Ed Holcomb (Navajo Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 058729: Green Valley SUD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 175 Ramirez Ln., McQueeney, Guadalupe County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 058754: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Channel Viewnone (N. Station St.), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 058780: Circle G Property Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 660 Lookout Point (Prairie Run), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 058790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lee St. (Hwy. 317), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 058797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Canis St. (Morningstar Blvd.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 058798: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. CR F (CR 27), Sunray, Moore County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

153. Damage Prevention 058799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Benbridge Dr. (Catalina Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 058801: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fisher Rd. (N.W. 2001), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 058802: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Blk. Hempstead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 058806: Utilitex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 509 S. Storey St. (E. Page Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 058807: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Garfield St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 058811: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7351 Rolling Acres Place, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 058814: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12060 Veterans Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 058821: Liberty Civil Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 7400 Blk. Smallwood Dr. (Valleyfield Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 058832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 E. FM 544 (Murphy Rd.), Murphy, Collin County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 058834: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2721 Prairie Ave. (N.W. 28th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 058835: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3004 Green Tee Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 058840: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11706 Hidden Quail Dr. (Morning Quail Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 058842: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10 CR 1217, Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 058843: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18627 Roslyn Springs Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 058845: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Fisher (Lubbock), Gorman, Eastland County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 058846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 E. Northside Dr. (N. Parkway), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 058847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Rain Tree Dr. (Cypress Way), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

170. Damage Prevention 058850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3578 W. Airport Fwy. (Aubrey Hawkins Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 058854: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7201 Bassett Ct. (Montague St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 058855: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Abby Aldrich (Carters Grove), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 058856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 Mill St. (S. Commerce St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 058858: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 125 Central (Southlake Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 058859: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3729 Clarke Ave. (Dorothy Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 058861: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Blk. W. Kaufman St. (31st St. S.W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 058863: Bass Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4106 Briles (W. Phillips Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 058864: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3302 Pansy St. (Old Vista), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 058865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 Mill St. (S. Commerce St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 058867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Jones (Wilbarger), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 058873: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Georgia St. (Beaumont St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 058876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Barkers Cypress Rd. (Kingsland Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 058877: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9235 John W. Carpenter Fwy. (Regal Row), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 058879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Commerce St. (Mill St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 058880: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3705 Lasker Ave. (N. 37th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 058881: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10710 Airline Dr. (McFarland Road), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

187. Damage Prevention 058883: Gold Medal Pools, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3301 King Yon Way (Damsel Sauvage Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 058884: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9137 Eddie Water Circle (Stone Bank Crossing), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 058885: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2350 Bishop Trl. 88 (Constego), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 058886: City of Abilene Water Dist. & Sewage Collection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2350 Bishop Trl. 88 (Constego), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 058889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 S. Cockrell Hill Rd. (Division St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 058892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3414 Sage (Richmond Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 058893: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1219 W. Madison St. (S. Hall St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 058895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 Forrest (IH 35), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 058896: T J Griffin Custom Homes, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 E. Cooper St. (Dallas St.), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 058897: Basic Utilities Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 15 Roesner Woods (Saddlehorn Trail), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 058900: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Williams St. (Broad St.), Liverpool, Brazoria County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 058903: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2810 Pinebend Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 058904: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3026 Bowie St. (36th St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 058906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 W. Spring Creek Pkwy. (Custer Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 058910: Pittard Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 300 Richard St. (Hardy St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 058911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Richard St. (Hardy St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

203. Damage Prevention 058912: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2950 Boren (Rhea Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 058913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 210 E. Sycamore (Wainwright), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 058914: City of Haltom City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3039 Layton Ave. (Fossil Dr.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 058915: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 Clark (Geronimo), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 058917: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 518 N. Texas (Aldama St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 058920: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Bannock Ave. (Lamar St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 058921: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10636 Windern Rd. (Fallbrook Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 058922: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25312 IH 45 N. (Rayford Forest Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 058924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2901 Decatur Ave. (N.E. 28th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 058926: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 Apache (Broadway Blvd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 058929: Gas Energy, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 35 Gracepoint (N. Camellia Park), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 058930: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Allsup St. (W. Commerce St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 058932: Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Baker (Friou), Jefferson, Marion County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 058933: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 Parade Dr. (State St.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 058934: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Haverford Ln. (Amber Ln.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 058938: Houston Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3311 E. Overdale Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 058940: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28000 Clapton Path, Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 058943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 775 N. Royal Ln. (Regent Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

221. Damage Prevention 058946: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 Sentinel Place (W. Elm Crescent), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 058948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 W. 2nd St., Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 058950: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1516 S. Buckner (Hermosa), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 058951: Gas Energy, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 Oyster Reef Court (Pine Island Blvd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 058953: Targa Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 Mulberry St. (Cowan), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 058956: Champions Golf Club enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3914 Southern Hills (Paradise Valley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 058957: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5424 Cory (Forest Hills), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 058959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2613 Weiler Blvd. (Purington), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 058961: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Blk. Korina Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 058966: B Comm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 100 CR 301 (Sutherland Springs Rd.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 058967: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3091 College Park Dr. (St. Lukes Way), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 058968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 630 E. Oates Rd. (Miami Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 058969: MJ Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3609 Falcon Dr. (Banbury Dr.), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 058970: City of Copperas Cove enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 603 N. 19th (Lincoln Ave.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 058975: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Southcross (W. White), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 058977: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 315 Palmer St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

237. Damage Prevention 058979: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1101 Vale, Jefferson, Marion County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 058981: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Dreamland (Sleepytime Ln.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 058982: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14055 Regent Park, Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 058985: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 W. Ave. J (S. Park St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 058987: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14861 Flower Dr. (Oshea Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 058988: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 6300 Blk. S. Peek Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 058989: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4231 Windrift Dr. (Meadow Run Court), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 058992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14611 Wells Port Dr. (Crystal Shore Dr.), Wells Branch, Travis County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 058993: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 129 Joe Marie (S. W. White Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 058994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3412 Hidden Trail Dr. (Pine Brook), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 058995: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Jones (Wilbarger), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 058998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2430 Valley View Ln. (Pike St.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 058999: Frontera Constuction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2400 Schmidt (Schmidt), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 059001: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2411 Calder Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 059004: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3322 Greenlake Dr. (Rotherham Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 059008: Hughs Tree Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 Oyster Bend Ln., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

253. Damage Prevention 059010: City of Bellmead enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4712 Florida (Sam Houston), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 059011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 4712 Florida (Sam Houston), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 059012: Harrison Walker & Harper enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1151 FM 3549 (Hwy. 66), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 059013: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 310 Vineyard (Sycamore), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 059014: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 310 Vineyard (Sycamore), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 059016: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3033 High Plains Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 059019: Third Coast Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3000 E. Aldine Amphitheater Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 059023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Texas St. (Lexington St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 059024: Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Lafayette, Jefferson, Marion County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 059025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Lafayette, Jefferson, Marion County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 059027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 S. Texas Ave. (S. Texas Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 059028: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3301 S. Texas Ave. (S. Texas Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 059029: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5817 Monterrey Dr. (Canton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 059030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 330 Shady Trail Dr. (Bob Lee Blvd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 059031: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Pine Bluff (Bayshore Dr.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 059032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 832 N. Gray St. (Fairview St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

269. Damage Prevention 059035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Carrie Ave. (Terrace Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 059039: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Manley St. (Church St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 059042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10200 Ella Lee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 059043: City of Lytle enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20075 Benton City Rd. (IH 35), Lytle, Atascosa County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 059049: City of Richwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 710 N. Mahan St., Richwood, Brazoria County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 059051: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 916 Myers (Drury Ln.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 059056: Saunders Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1709 Vanda (19th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 059058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6614 Bowie Cove (Freestone), Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 059063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Holt Fleet Dr. (London Tower Ln.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 059073: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3105 Winchester Ave. (Gray Wolf), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 059076: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5925 Katy St. (Maxroy St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 059085: Hurst Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 W. Everman (South Fwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 059087: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9300 Blk. New Trails Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 059088: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23330 Sumners Creek Court (Torchlite Terrace), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 059092: Potter Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2019 Clear Creek Way (Concourse Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 059094: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1119 E. Eistetter St. (McPherson), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 059098: J Lee Milligan, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 70 (FM 283), Miami, Roberts County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

286. Damage Prevention 059099: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2205 Airline Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 059105: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Torch Wood Dr. (Glenloch Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 059107: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 7717 Turnback Ledge (Burnet Knoll), Lago Vista, Travis County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 059111: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11912 Toppell Trail (Walstone Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 059112: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Southeast Pkwy. (Terrace Glen), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 059116: Kocurek Land Improvement, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22 Nassau, Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 059117: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 San Eugenio St. (San Joaquin St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 059119: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7610 Las Flores Dr. (Mission Hills Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 059120: B Comm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 341 CR 301 (Southerland Springs), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 059121: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7915 Janak (Wirt), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 059123: Can-Fer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4202 York (Lagow St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 059129: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1207 Milltown (Granger), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 059131: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20015 Cypresswood Glen, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 059143: Yantis Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Wagon Canyon (Cowboy Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 059149: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8139 Exchange Dr. (Interparke Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 059150: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Evers (Fairford), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 059158: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1807 S. Chappell Hill St. (E. Stone), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

303. Damage Prevention 059161: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Charlotte St. (E. Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 059167: O.G. Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at La Homa Rd. (Expy. 83), Palmview, Hidalgo County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 059171: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9952 Gemini (Mindoro), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 059172: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2346 Gallahad St. (Greenwich St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 059173: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5426 Emerson Ave. (E. Greenway Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 059179: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at West Green Blvd. (Parkland Crossing), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 059192: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21918 N. US Hwy. 281 (Encino Commons), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 059194: D & D Foundations, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.4(a), at 2314 Ellis Park Ln. (New Harmony Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 059195: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Stonebrook Pkwy. (Edgestone Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 059196: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 431 Henderson St. (Hwy. 271), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 059205: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Timber Sapp Dr. (Lost Timber Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 059206: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 10127 Turner (Taylor), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 059207: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lake Front Circle (Six Pines Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 059209: Targa Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1585 CR 1585 (CR 105), Morton, Cochran County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 059210: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bruckmuller (Frazier), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 059213: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bevis St. (W. 21st St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 059215: Eakin Pipeline Const., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1010 W. Central Ave. (Harrington Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

320. Damage Prevention 059218: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Newshire (Fordshire), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 059220: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4223 Swashbuckle (Gold Lagoon), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 059221: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 W. San Pedro (Valencia Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 059225: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Chatterton Dr. (Wycliffe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 059227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 902 Seabreeze (Park Dr.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 059230: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 17217 Casanova Ave. (Cupertino Ln.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 059240: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1177 Ridgeway Dr. (Crest Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 059241: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6106 Park Field Ct. (Stonebury Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 059243: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 346 (FM 2493), Flint, Smith County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 059244: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Palm St. (Hwy. 110), Van, Van Zandt County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 059245: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 S. Milam St. (Line), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 059249: Matthew Green enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 23 Monarch Trail (Crown Bend), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 059252: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22430 S. Rebecca Burwell (Hoyt), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 059254: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 479 Primrose Pl. (Lilac Ln.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 059256: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 S. Jackson (Kentucky), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 059258: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Spring Dr. (Spring Fork Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 059261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1339 W. Forest Ln. (Wickhollow Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 059264: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 9515 Quicksilver Dr. (Sawtooth St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

338. Damage Prevention 059265: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 E. 7th St. (N. Roosevelt Ave.), Nixon, Gonzales County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 059266: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8607 Stubbs (Causeway Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 059267: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Elan (Aldine Westfield Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 059269: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5604 Emory St. (N. Durham), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 059270: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 933 Mobile Dr. (Eden Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 059272: E.T. Backhoe Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2591 N. US Hwy. 77 (Grainery Rd.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 059274: City of Sachse enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2924 5th St. (Floyd St.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 059275: B Comm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 800 Blk. 5th (Standish), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 059278: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2021 (Tillman St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 059296: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 517 S. Barrett Ave. (W. Morgan), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 059304: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 S. Montgomery St., San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 059311: Fas-line Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 863 FM 840 E., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 059313: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 760 2/3 N. Shepherd Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 059316: Hansen Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 260 E. Circuit Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 059318: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10826 Bouldin Creek (High Red Mesa), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 059326: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20218 Night Bird Trl., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 059330: Coastal Bend Plumbing & Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3700 Farber St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

355. Damage Prevention 059331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 90 (Milan), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 059333: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10662 Thunder Rd. (Valley Ridge), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 059338: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2410 Bitter Creek Dr. (Branchwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 059341: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10730 Oswego St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 059350: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1638 Paul Quinn St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 059353: Frontline Power Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2208 73rd (Magnolia Ct.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 059355: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10251 Tanner Rd. (Triway Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 059356: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4815 Kilkeny, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 059358: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2572 Calder Rd. (Weyer St.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 059359: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cedar (Heideke), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 059370: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17623 Bent Cypress Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 059374: Nelson Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 3302 Parkdale Rd. (Pheasant Run Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 059375: Nelson Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3302 Parkdale Rd., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 059376: John Burns Construction Co. of TX enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 110 E. Clarendon Dr. (Beckley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 059394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4638 Curly Oaks Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 059396: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5605 FM 2004, Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 059397: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1402 S.E. 9th Ave. (S.E. 13th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 059405: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 105 (Northwood Dr.), Vidor, Orange County, Texas.

MINUTES -March 26, 2019

373. Damage Prevention 059424: KIK Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 901 Blossom Cir. (S. Glenbrook), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 059427: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4865 5th Ave. (Norma Ln.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 059431: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 728 N. Johnson St. (Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 059461: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 10486 Blackenhurst Ln. (Roaring Fork Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 059475: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1131 Whispering Sands (Red Lantern), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 059515: Can-Fer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.4(b), at 3515 Haynie Ave. (Dickens), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 059522: Can-Fer Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 928 Glen Lake Dr. (Kirkwood Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 059569: Eastcliffe Landscape Incorporated enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4009 Joseph Hardin Dr. (Exchange Service Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 059615: Central Backhoe & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8500 Cross Mountain Trail (Piney Wood Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

382. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

The Commission received an update from Executive Director Wei Wang.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

383. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

The Commission received an update from General Counsel Alex Schoch.

384. Petition for Rulemaking submitted by the Atmos Cities Steering Committee.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

385. Adoption of New Form P-17A, Application for Commingle Permit Pursuant to Rules 26 and/or 27, and Adoption of Amendments to Form P-17, Exception to Statewide Rules 26 and/or 27.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

PUBLIC INPUT

386. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

No one signed up to speak.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

387. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

The Commission adjourned @ 10:01 a.m.